A e AR

Mr, Robert Dahlin 10/25/76
Editor, Trade News

Publishers Weekly

1180 Avenue of the Americas

New York, N.Y. 10036

Dear Mr, Dahlin,

I delayed answering the enclosed to be certain. The delay was caused by
the time required for making a dummy and determining welght, a cost factor

The book will be 312 pages, FSEREI-BEISE 5,00,

It will also include facsimiles of CIA evidence suppressed for 13 years, |
Some of this is in the form of handwritten notes showing the CIA knew the crime
vas not committed as officially alleged, It said nothing about this,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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